From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed [mailto:araina@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: ALI, Asif; CHACHAR, Noor Hassan

Subject: Intra-Campaign Observation of UCPO UC-06 Lyari Town(Hina Tabbasum) SIA Aug,2020

Dear Imran,
Below are the observations of UCPO Hina of UC-06 Shahbaig Lane Lyari town.

1. In UC-06 Shahbaig lane 565 missed houses were identified on day-04 by DEOC monitor (Team
No 5 of AIC Huma). To overcome the challenge, 2 teams were arranged from DHO office who
covered the missed area and vaccinated 200 children

2. Fixed site member was found untrained and no on the job training was given to him.

3. UCPO Hina has taken previous days clusters with no any operational gaps identified in any
cluster.

4. AIC were not monitoring teams and teams were not following route maps due to which areas
were missed. None of the issue/ missed area and missed houses was reported by UCPO
throughout campaign.

This is for your record and necessary action as per SOPs.

Regards
Dr. Asma



